	Present Continuous
	Past Continuous
	Future Continuous

	 Используется для:

1) Выражения действия, длящегося в момент речи или настоящий промежуток времени
I’m going to the cinema now.

She is looking for a job at present.
2) Выражения заранее запланированных действий в ближайшем будущем (arrangements).

We are going to this concert. We’ve already bought tickets.

3)Выражения возмущения, негодования, критики в сочетании с временным наречием always.

He is always telling lies!
	Используется для: 
 Выражения действия, длящегося в определенный момент или промежуток времени в прошлом

He was going to the cinema when I met him.

They were doing their homework from 5 to 8 o’clock yesterday.

She was cooking while he was laying the table.

	 Используется для:

Выражения действия, которое будет длиться в определенный момент или промежуток времени в будущем
He will be going to the cinema when I meet him.

They will be doing their homework from 5 to 8 o’clock tomorrow.

She will be cooking while he is laying the table.


	To be + V ing

	Образование временной формы:

I  am
 You, we, they    are -     V  ing                                  

He, she, it    is                  
	  Образование временной формы:

I, he, she, it    was
                                        + V ing

You, we, they     were
	 Образование временной формы:

Shall/will be+ V ing


	 Вспомогательные глаголы:
Am, is, are


	 Вспомогательные глаголы:
Was, were
	 Вспомогательные глаголы:
Shall*/will



	 Исключения:

1) take – taking
2) lie – lying
3) согл. – удар. глас. – согл.×2 (stop – stopping)

4) Некоторые глаголы (глаголы, выражающие состояние) не используются в Continuous. В данном случае используются временные формы группы Simple. (know, like, understand, feel, see, belong etc).  Внимание! Один и тот же глагол может употребляться или не употребляться в  Continuous в зависимости от того, обозначает ли он действие или состояние (I’m having a bath now (действие), но I have a pet dog now (состояние)).


	 Временные наречия:

Now, at the moment, at present, nowadays.
	  Временные наречия:

While, when, from … to…

	 Примеры:

(+) He is eating an apple now.

(-)He is not (isn’t) eating an apple now. (G) Is he eating an apple now?

(S) What is he eating now?

(SS) Who is eating an apple now?

(A) Is he eating an apple or an orange now?

(T) He is eating an apple now, isn’t he?

	 Примеры: 

(+) He was eating an apple when I came.

(-)He was not (wasn’t) eating an apple when I came.

(G) Was he eating an apple when I came?

(S) What was he eating when I came?

(SS) Who was eating an apple when I came?

(A) Was he eating an apple or an orange when I came?

(T) He was eating an apple when I came, wasn’t he?
 
	 Примеры: 

(+) He will be eating an apple when I come.

(-) He will not (won’t) be eating an apple when I come.

(G) Will he be eating an apple when I come?

(S) What will he be eating when I come?

(SS) Who will be eating an apple when I come?

(A) Will he be eating an apple or an orange when I come?

(T) He will be eating an apple when I come, won’t he?


